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 Odessa, Texas 
 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: PRESENTATION:  DISTRICT CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT TEAM 

INDEX 3:  CLOSING THE PERFORMANCE GAPS SUBCOMMITTEE 
 
DATE: February 14, 2017 
 
______________________________________________________________________  
 
The DCIT Index 3:  Closing the Performance Gaps Subcommittee will review the 2015-
2016 District progress on Index 3 as well as review programs related to closing the 
performance gaps and make recommendations for 2016-2017 district plan goals and 
strategies related to Index 3.  Presentation will be made by subcommittee members:  
Barbara Moreno, Teacher at Travis Elementary; Elaine Smith, Compliance Officer; and 
Nancy Vanley, Director of Guidance and Counseling 
 
 
 
 

************************ 
 

No specific action is required by the Board of Trustees. 
 

************************ 
    
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Tom Crowe,      Carolyn Gonzalez, 
Superintendent of Schools    Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum 
        


